HUNTSVILLE CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

Regular Meeting - January 9, 2025 - 5:30 p.m.

City Council Chambers, City Hall Huntsville, Alabama

Members Present: Mr. John Meredith, President

Dr. Jennie Robinson

Mr. Bill Kling Mr. David Little

Ms. Michelle Watkins

Mayor: Mr. Tommy Battle

City Attorney:

Mr. Trey Riley Ms. Shaundrika Edwards City Clerk:

President Meredith called the meeting to order at the time and place noted above.

For the invocation, there was a moment of silence. **Councilmember Kling** asked for another moment of silence in honor of former President Jimmy Carter; and he led the Pledge of Allegiance.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA.

The agenda was approved as submitted.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING.

President Meredith said the Council members had been provided copies of the minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Council held on December 19, 2024, and the minutes were approved as submitted.

MAYOR: SPECIAL RECOGNITIONS.

Presentation of Life Saving Medals.

Mayor Battle asked Chief Kirk Giles and others to come forward for the presentation.

Chief Giles recognized Sgt. Kevin Lambert and Officer Jason Toney for having saved the lives of a woman and child involved in a home invasion, noting that the quick thinking, coordination, and bravery demonstrated by Sgt. Lambeth and Officer Toney were instrumental in preventing a very tragic outcome, and he presented them Life-Saving Medals.

ANNOUNCEMENTS AND PRESENTATIONS.

Presentation of the Weeden House, by Ms. Beth Hamilton, Museum Director, accompanied by Mr. Andy Kelly, President of the Twickenham Historic Preservation District Association.

(Ms. Hamilton made a PowerPoint presentation.)

Ms. Hamilton said she would be presenting the Annual Review for the Weeden House Museum, located in Twickenham, on Gates Avenue.

Ms. Hamilton discussed the increased number of visitors from the prior year, the increase in third-grade field trips, the inclusion of home school groups, and the increase in hosting meetings and events.

Ms. Hamilton said their mission statement was to teach people about the preservation of the Twickenham District, to maintain standards for the district, using funds that they earned or won through grants to promote the Weeden House, and take care of it and Twickenham area projects, noting they had received a grant from the Alabama Historical Commission to improve the restrooms on the Weeden property.

Ms. Hamilton said the Weeden House tour highlighted the homes in the 19th Century, how people would have lived, and Howard Weeden's beautiful artwork and poetry, noting she was credited as the first artist to paint African Americans in a true-to-life form after the Civil War, and she gave them voice during Reconstruction.

Ms. Hamilton discussed their goals for the past year, including the remodeling

of the restrooms, the installation of a new fence to secure and improve the property, and maintaining the turf in the garden area, which was made possible by City funding. She said they had partnered with the Twickenham chapter of the Daughters of the American Revolution, and they were helping them fund an educational pollinator garden. She said they hoped to increase collaboration with community groups to provide meeting space; to increase the number of students attending the field trips, and to also work with middle school students, and others; and to grow the home and luminary tours they did every December, to make this a statewide destination. She said this was their primary fundraiser for the Weeden House and Twickenham projects.

Ms. Hamilton said they appreciated everything the City did for them, and they hoped to have a partnership with Huntsville as the city grew, to provide a unique historical interpretation of 19th Century Huntsville and teach people about Maria Howard Weeden.

Councilmember Robinson asked what the collaborative relationship was between Historic Huntsville, Burritt, and EarlyWorks, noting that they had overlapping missions.

Mr. Hamilton explained how the groups worked together, supporting each other in many aspects.

Councilmember Robinson asked how the \$40,000 the City allocated to the Weeden House was used.

Ms. Hamilton said that was basically for the salary of the museum director, noting she was the only full-time, salaried employee. She continued that she worked for the Twickenham Historic Preservation District Association Board, that they governed what they did, and they had monthly meetings where they discussed ways to continue the upkeep of the Weeden House, noting there were always a lot of things

that needed to be repaired. She said there was also publicity and just working on new projects, to get recognition. She said her goal was to get the Weeden House on the Civil Rights Trail. She said Howard Weeden was decades ahead of her time as far as giving dignity to African Americans, giving them a voice, painting them, and she thought this was something everyone needed to know about.

President Meredith asked what the rate was on extending the invitation to home schools and having them take them up on the offer.

Ms. Hamilton explained how they approached this segment, and she discussed the responses they had received.

President Meredith said he liked their goal of being a statewide designation, and he asked how many schools they had involved outside of the immediate area.

Ms. Hamilton said at this time, the third-grade field trips were through Huntsville City Schools. She said she lived in Rogersville, and she had reached out to the Lauderdale County School System, but, currently, because of the bus and the distance, they had not had them, but she would continue to reach out.

President Meredith wished Ms. Hamilton good luck with getting on the Civil Rights Trail, noting he would like to help with that.

President Meredith asked if there was a representative present from **100 Black Men,** and upon receiving no response, he said that presentation would be rescheduled.

PUBLIC HEARINGS TO BE HELD.

Public Hearing on authorizing the demolition of an unsafe building, constituting a public nuisance, located at 6032 Normal Heights Circle, aka 5203 Normal Heights Circle, NW, Huntsville, AL.

Mr. Scott Erwin, Manager of Community Development, said this property had been inspected by staff and a contractor on October 4th, who

determined that the structure was not economically feasible to repair. He said no action had been taken by the owner or interested parties to remove this public nuisance, and he was at this time requesting authorization to abate this property.

Public Hearing Opened/No Public Comment/Public Hearing Closed.

Resolution No. 25-01, authorizing the demolition of an unsafe building, constituting a public nuisance, located at 6032 Normal Heights Circle, aka 5203 Normal Heights Circle, NW, Huntsville, AL.

Moved for Approval by Robinson/Seconded by Kling/Unanimously Adopted.

(RESOLUTION NO. 25-01)

Public Hearing on authorizing Community Development to assess the cost of cutting overgrown grass and/or weeds against certain properties.

Mr. Erwin said this was a public hearing on assessing the cost of cutting overgrown grass and/or weeds against 12 properties, in the amount of \$3,061.04, with an average per property of \$255.09, and the owners of 7 of the properties being inside the city limits of Huntsville, and the owners of 5 of the properties being outside the city limits of Huntsville.

Public Hearing Opened/No Public Comment/Public Hearing Closed.

Resolution No. 25-02, authorizing Community Development to assess the cost of cutting overgrown grass and/or weeds against certain properties.

Moved for Approval by Robinson/Seconded by Little/Unanimously Adopted.

(RESOLUTION NO. 25-02)

PUBLIC HEARINGS TO BE SET.

Resolution No. 25-03, to set a public hearing on the zoning of 25.08 acres of land lying north of Bibb Garrett Road and east of I-65 to Commercial Industrial Park District, **at the February 27, 2025, Regular Council Meeting.**

Moved for Approval by Robinson/Seconded by Kling/Unanimously Adopted.

(RESOLUTION NO. 25-03)

Introduction of Ordinance No. 25-04, zoning 25.08 acres of land lying north of Bibb Garrett Road and east of I-65 to Commercial Industrial Park District.

Resolution No. 25-05, to set a Public Hearing for Wilcot Entertainment, d/b/a Mobile Mayhem Tours, LLC., for the operation of one special shuttle bus, at the **January 23, 2025, Regular Council Meeting.**

Moved for Approval by Robinson/Seconded by Kling/Unanimously Adopted.

(RESOLUTION NO. 25-05)

Resolution No. 25-06, to set a Public Hearing for White Executive Concierge, LLC., for the operation of one special shuttle bus, at the **January 23**, 2025, Regular Council Meeting.

Moved for Approval by Robinson/Seconded by Kling/Unanimously Adopted.

(RESOLUTION NO. 25-06)

Councilmember Kling said a citizen had contacted him concerning the definition of a "special shuttle bus," and he asked if they could get an explanation on this.

President Meredith asked if there was someone from Parking or from the Administration in general who could answer this question.

Mr. White, with White Executive Concierge, said this was a premier luxury car service, that it would not be a shuttle bus, but, rather, a luxury limo. He said they would be picking people up from the airport, for special events, and things such as that.

President Meredith asked if this was a service any citizen could call and ask for.

Mr. White replied in the affirmative.

AGENDA RELATED PUBLIC COMMENTS.

President Meredith said this portion of the meeting was reserved for persons wishing to address the Council on matters relating to the specific content of items on the meeting agenda. He said people could sign up to speak on the Public Comments Roster prior to the meeting, and when called, they should approach the microphone and state their name, home address, and city of residence. He said each speaker could address the Council for three minutes, and that speakers shall refrain from entering into a dialogue with Council members or City staff and from making comments regarding the good name and character of any individual.

Ms. Joy Johnson addressed the Council, stating she lived on West Arbor in District 1, Huntsville, and having signed up to speak concerning "20.i."

Dr. Marisa Allison addressed the Council, stating she lived on Owens Drive in District 2, Huntsville (710 Owens Drive), and having signed up to speak concerning "Kevin Gray supporter."

MAYOR COMMENTS.

Mayor Battle said they had been watching the weather, and the decision had been made to close City Hall on the following day, and that non-essential personnel would be staying home, for the safety of the community and to keep people off the roads.

Mayor Battle said information concerning the weather would be available at

the huntsvilleal.gov page. He said the phone number to call for such information was 256-722-7100, the number for non-emergency Police. He said they wanted to make sure everyone had the proper information and could stay safe. He said they would be having press conferences at 6 a.m. on Friday and Saturday, and at 9 a.m., and a wrap-up at 3:30 p.m., to let everyone know where they were in the process of clearing roads and making sure everyone was safe out in the community.

Mayor Battle said item 20.i on the agenda was the appointment of Dr. Randy Barbour, and he recognized Dr. Barbour in the audience. He said Dr. Barbour would be taking Kenny Anderson's place as the Director of DEI, noting this was a mayoral appointment, requiring approval by the Council.

Mayor Battle said Dr. Barbour had had a great career, that he was a teacher at Alabama A&M at this time, and he had a Doctor of Philosophy and a Doctor of Psychology, a Graduate Certificate in City and County Management, and a Master of Arts, and he mentioned several positions Dr. Barbour had held.

Mayor Battle said several persons had asked what the qualifications were for this position, and he said there was an entire qualification sheet, including that they would do a lot of things to make sure everyone had the opportunity to come to the table, that everyone had an opportunity in the city of Huntsville. He said he thought that was what this office was really about, making this opportunity. He said there were several things he had looked for in choosing Dr. Barbour, and No. 1 was that he wanted a community person, someone who knew the community, where it would not take years to get to know people and who they needed to work with. He said another thing was to make sure this person was a team player who wanted to work with the community and within the city, for the good of the community. He said he was looking forward to Dr. Barbour joining the team, when the Council concurred with his decision on this.

COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS.

Councilmember Little thanked the various departments for all the work they were doing in preparation for the expected snow and ice, noting that he understood several of them would be spending the night at City Hall so they would be ready to go. He urged everyone to be safe.

Councilmember Robinson said she had helped judge the spelling bee at Mountain Gap Elementary School, and it had been a fascinating experience, that there were great students and great teachers, as well as administrators, and parental support.

Councilmember Robinson said she had done a site visit to the park at Hays Farm, and she discussed the progress that had been made thus far. She said it was going to be an iconic space, not just for South Huntsville but for all of Huntsville, and she was looking forward to seeing the project finished later in the current year.

Councilmember Robinson suggested this might be an opportune time to rename the DEI Department to what it really did, which was to provide an inclusive community. She said DEI was an HR function, that it was about checking boxes and checking numbers. She said what this department did was to pull people in and make them feel part of the community and to create opportunities for everyone to grow together, and she said it could be renamed as Multicultural Affairs, to better reflect the broader mission of the department. She said a resolution to this effect would be introduced at the next Council meeting, to be co-sponsored by herself and Councilmember Watkins.

Councilmember Watkins thanked Public Works, EMA, and all the governmental agencies that had been working to keep everyone weather aware and weather alert, and she urged everyone to follow their guidance.

Councilmember Watkins said Alabama A&M had a new football coach,

Coach Sam Shade, and everyone was excited about the football team.

Councilmember Watkins said, concerning recreation sports in District 1, that she was meeting with the presidents of the various Parks & Recs teams within District 1. She said that at this time, it was kind of like they were on life support in District 1, and they had to get those programs revived, that students thrived when they had extracurricular activities, so they were going to work really hard on that.

Councilmember Watkins said that on February 18, at 6 p.m., at the Shurney Center, there would be a 100-day update for District 1, and she was looking forward to everyone coming out to listen to the update, what was going on and what they had planned. She said it was an exciting time in District 1.

Councilmember Kling said, concerning the upcoming inclement weather, that they had people ready to go as soon as the snow started coming down, that there had been a lot of work done in this preparation. He said they did not have snow and ice events very often, but from everything he had seen, the City folks were ready to go, and he thought the community would be well-served in the next few days.

Councilmember Kling said he was sad to report the passing of Pearlie Stamper, who was a long-time employee at City Hall, serving as the City Council Administrative Assistant for several years. He said she was a wonderful people person and very capable, that she had kept Council members organized and had done a great job serving the community. He said they had been fortunate to have her at City Hall, and she was certainly going to be missed.

Councilmember Kling said the city of Huntsville had been designated as one of the Top 20 Safest Cities in the entire country by WalletHub. He said the city had received many Top 20 or Top 10 list achievements, and they were honored by that, but the fact that day-in and day-out, the citizens of Huntsville lived in a safe area was something other people in the country could not take for granted. He said he thought

this was a great thing, and he said the Police Department had a great challenge, because landwise, Huntsville was the 39th largest land-area city, which meant the Police Department had to spread out and go into three different counties, with so much patrol, so much area to cover. He said he thought this certainly spoke very well for the Police Department and the City.

Councilmember Kling said that due to the Martin Luther King holiday on January 20th, the Huntsville Library would be closed, and he would not be holding a town meeting on that date, but they would pick back up on the third Monday in February.

Councilmember Kling said he was continuing to walk his district and stay in touch with people concerning streets that had resurfacing scheduled to take place, noting that he wanted to make sure nothing slipped through the cracks.

President Meredith thanked the Huntsville Animal Services Director,

John Fischer, for being his guest at the recent Council President's Forum, noting that
he had done a wonderful job in his presentation, including his vision for
Animal Services moving forward. He also thanked the many animal advocacy groups
that had participated in the forum, in what he thought was very productive dialogue.

He said he looked for good things happening under Mr. Fischer's leadership.

President Meredith said his next Town Hall would be on Tuesday, January 21, at 6 p.m., in the AV Room at Providence Elementary School, and he looked forward to seeing all his constituents and sharing some of the good news they had been waiting to hear as an outcome of their community advocacy.

President Meredith said that after the prior year's winter weather issues, he wanted to assure everyone there would not be a repeat of what had happened previously. He said both the Council and the Administration had put a lot of resources behind making sure what had happened the prior year would not happen

this year. He said at this time, they had 15 one-ton trucks with plows, and they had 20 half-ton trucks with bumper-mounted plows, as well as graders. He said these resources were being staged throughout the city, particularly in areas with steep grades and near the hospitals. He asked persons to respect all the Huntsville Police barricades they would encounter on the roads during this winter weather advisory, noting that they were there for a reason, to protect people and not to make things more difficult. He said bypassing such barricades was illegal, and any traffic accidents that occurred on the closed roads would not be worked by HPD.

President Meredith said the Warming Centers were up and ready for persons who were unsheltered. He said there was The Livin' Room, located at 2820 Governors Drive, SW, and their number was 256-427-5400; First Stop, located at 206 Stokes Street, and their phone number was 256-533-3391; the Downtown Rescue Mission, located at 1400 Evangel Drive, NW, open 24/7, and their number was 256-536-2441; and the Salvation Army, located at 305 Seminole Drive, SW, open Monday through Sunday from 6 p.m. to 7:30 a.m., and their number was 256-536-9147.

President Meredith said persons could contact him through the Council office number, 256-427-5011, and he would make sure persons could find the warming center closest to them, noting that they did not want anyone exposed to this weather, that they wanted everyone safe. He said the homeless community was part of the fabric of the city, and they were going to make sure they were safe as well.

FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT.

Resolution No. 25-07, authorizing expenditures for payment.

Moved for Approval by Watkins/Seconded by Meredith/

Unanimously Adopted.

(RESOLUTION NO. 25-07)

Ordinance No. 25-08, approving appropriations, goods, or services for District 4 Council Improvement Funds.

Moved for Approval by Kling/Seconded by Little.

Councilmember Kling said was an appropriation for Downtown Huntsville, Inc. He said they supported a lot of things downtown, and this would give them more money for promotion and activities they were working on.

Unanimously Adopted.

(ORDINANCE NO. 25-08)

BOARD APPOINTMENTS TO BE VOTED ON.

Resolution No. 24-962, to appoint Chad Ayres to the Land Trust of North Alabama, to the seat previously held by Katie Beasley, for a two (2) year term to expire December 31, 2026.

Moved for Approval by Meredith/Seconded by Little/Unanimously Adopted.

(RESOLUTION NO. 24-962)

BOARD APPOINTMENT NOMINATIONS.

Nomination to **reappoint Kevin Gray to the Huntsville Public Library Board,** to his current seat, for a four (4) year term to expire February 10, 2029.

(Little)

Nomination to appoint **James Wacenske to the Alabama Constitution Village and Historic Huntsville Depot Board, Place 5**, to fill the seat previously held by Teneshia Daniels, for a three (3) year term to expire June 26, 2027. (Kling)

Nomination from the Floor.

Nomination to appoint **Tom Anderson to the Alabama Constitution Village and Historic Huntsville Depot Board, Place 6,** to fill the seat

previously held by Terrance Vickerstaff, for a three (3) year term to expire June 26, 2927. (Kling)

LEGAL DEPARTMENT ITEMS/TRANSACTIONS.

Vacation of Easements

Ordinance No. 25-11, authorizing the vacation of a Utility and Drainage Easement, Lot 1 of Vista Phase II Subdivision, also known as Park Place.

Moved for Approval by Robinson/Seconded by Meredith/ Unanimously Adopted.

(ORDINANCE NO. 25-11)

UNFINISHED BUSINESS ITEMS FOR ACTION.

Ordinance No. 24-994, declaring certain equipment surplus and to be sold at public auction, which ordinance was introduced at the December 19, 2024, Regular Council Meeting.

Motion for Approval by Robinson/Seconded by Little/Unanimously Adopted.

(ORDINANCE NO. 24-994)

Ordinance No. 24-995, amending Article IV, Division 2, Procurement, of Chapter 2, Administration, of the Code of Ordinances, City of Huntsville, to increase FTA procurement thresholds and amend mandatory procurement standards, which ordinance was introduced at the December 19, 2024, Regular Council Meeting.

Moved for Approval by Robinson/Seconded by Little.

Councilmember Robinson asked if someone from Finance could explain this ordinance, for the benefit of the public.

Ms. Penny Smith, Director of Finance, said this was to update some of their procurement standards in order to meet new thresholds that were presented for the FTA. She said they were adding a definition for unnecessary or duplicative items,

that they were talking about micro-purchase for the Davis-Bacon section, bid security and performance security. She said these just updated things, to bring them to the standards they had and to raise those thresholds.

President Meredith asked if Ms. Smith would tell them what these thresholds were and what they were going to be.

Ms. Smith said the small dollar threshold was increased from 2,000 to 10,000, and the increases in the FTA small dollar thresholds were 150,000 to 250,000.

Councilmember Robinson said this was a good move, that they had talked about this before, that so many of their thresholds were decades old, and in real numbers, it might be good to increase thresholds. She said she was thinking of, for instance, donations, noting that there were small donations, and she said it might be worth looking at some other areas where they could increase to a more reasonable level so they would not be creating work unnecessarily.

Unanimously Adopted.

(ORDINANCE NO. 24-995)

NEW BUSINESS ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION OR ACTION.

(No items were held from the consolidation.)

Motion for consolidation and adoption of the following items:

Moved for Approval by Meredith/Seconded by Little/Unanimously

Approved.

Consolidated Items:

Resolution authorizing travel expenses.

(RESOLUTION NO. 25-12)

Resolution authorizing the acceptance of donations.

(RESOLUTION NO. 25-13)

Ordinance amending Budget Ordinance No. 24-700, by changing appropriate

funding for various departments and funds.

(ORDINANCE NO. 25-14)

Resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter into agreements with the low bidders meeting specifications as outlined in the attached Summary of Bids for Acceptance.

(RESOLUTION NO. 25-15)

Resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter into a Purchase and Sale Agreement between the City of Huntsville and Ella M. Ford, for Lots 58 and 59 of the Tate Lowry Subdivision.

(RESOLUTION NO. 25-16)

Resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter into a Preliminary Engineering and Construction Agreement between the City of Huntsville, Alabama and the Alabama Department of Transportation, for Caldwell Lane and Big Cove Creek Greenway Extension, Project No. 71-25-WP01 & ALDOT Project No. TAPHV-TA25(934).

(RESOLUTION NO. 25-17)

Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute Modification No. 2 to the Agreement between the City of Huntsville and REV Construction, Inc., for Periodic Bid for Sanitary Sewer Projects-2023, Project No. 71-23-SS01.

(RESOLUTION NO. 25-18)

Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute Modification No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement between the City of Huntsville, Alabama and RCLCO, to provide the Updated Housing Market Analysis for Mill Creek, Huntsville, Alabama.

(RESOLUTION NO. 25-19)

Resolution to appoint a Department Head to a certain position to serve with the Mayor's term of office.

(RESOLUTION NO. 25-20)

Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute Addendum 1 to Master Services
Agreement No. 29149 between the City of Huntsville and MCCi, LLC., to provide the
destruction of physical documents that have been scanned through the Scanning
Regular and Large Format - City-wide Initiative.

(RESOLUTION NO. 25-21)

Resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter into an Agreement between the City of Huntsville and Clarion Events, Inc.

RESOLUTION NO. 25-22)

Resolution authorizing the City Clerk to invoke ServisFirst Bank Letter of Credit No. 27549 for Legacy Preserve Subdivision.

(RESOLUTION NO. 25-23)

Resolution authorizing the City Clerk to invoke First National Bank Letter of Credit No. 531130600 for Retreat at Abbington Phase 2 Subdivision.

(RESOLUTION NO. 25-24)

Resolution authorizing the City Clerk to invoke First Horizon Bank Letter of Credit No. S223236 for Tunlaw Ridge Phase 1 Subdivision.

(RESOLUTION NO. 25-25)

Resolution authorizing the City Clerk to invoke Southern States Bank Letter of Credit No. 510027204 for Crown Creek Village Phase 2 Subdivision.

(RESOLUTION NO. 25-26)

Resolution authorizing the City Clerk to invoke CB&S Bank Letter of Credit No. 555868 for Anslee Farms Phase XI Subdivision.

(RESOLUTION NO. 25-27)

Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to settle the lawsuit of Anthony Scott v. Cody Starnes, City of Huntsville, et al., Case No. 47-CV-2023-901544, in the Circuit

Court of Madison County, Alabama.

(RESOLUTION NO. 25-28)

Resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter into an Agreement between the City of Huntsville and Paul Butler Presentations.

(RESOLUTION NO. 25-29)

Resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter into a Special Employee Agreement between the City of Huntsville and LaRissa Schroeder.

(RESOLUTION NO. 25-30)

NEW BUSINESS ITEMS FOR INTRODUCTION.

Introduction of Ordinance No. 25-31, declaring certain equipment surplus and no longer needed for municipal use.

Introduction of Ordinance No. 25-32, declaring certain property surplus and no longer needed for public or municipal purpose.

Introduction of Ordinance No. 25-33, annexing 6.11 acres of land lying on the north side of US Hwy 72 W and east of Promenade Point Pky NW.

Introduction of Ordinance No. 25-34, annexing 394.93 acres of land lying on the south side of AL Hwy 20 and east of I-65.

SECOND ROSTER PUBLIC COMMENTS.

President Meredith said this portion of the meeting was reserved for persons wishing to address the Council on matters relating to City business, whether or not such items were on the meeting agenda. He said persons could sign up to speak on the Second Public Comments Roster prior to or during the meeting, and when called, they should approach the microphone and state their name, home address, and city of residence. He said each speaker could address the Council for three minutes, and speakers shall refrain from entering into dialogue with Council members or City staff and from making comments regarding the good name and

character of any individual.

Ms. Sarah Colletti, Hartselle, addressed the Council, stating that her address was on the sheet (Lawrence Rd., Hartselle), and having signed up to speak concerning "Discretion."

Mr. James Wacenske, 614 C Chateau Drive, SW, addressed the Council, having signed up to speak concerning "Nomination Consideration."

Ms. Joy Johnson, West Arbor Drive, District 1, Huntsville, addressed the Council, having not signed up to speak on a specific subject.

Mr. Timothy Metzger, 2309 14h Street, SW, Huntsville, addressed the Council, having signed up to speak concerning "Neighbors Parking on Grass." **ADJOURNMENT.**

Upon motion, the meeting was adjourned.

(Meeting adjourned at 6:50 p.m. on January 9, 2025.)

	PRESIDENT OF THE CITY COUNCIL
ATTEST:	
CITY CLERK	